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July 21, 2014

Dr. Kevin Nohelty

Assistant Superintendent for Business Operations and Human Relations
Harvey School District 152

Administrative Center

16001 Lincoln Ave,

Harvey IL 60426

Re: Harvey D152 10 Year Life Safety Status
STR Project No. 14004

Dear Dr. Nohelty:

In order to establish the llinois State Board of Education 10-year Life Safety survey
renewal date for Harvey School District 152 we've contacted the State for the most
up-to-date status.

The most recent 10-year Life Safety surveys for Harvey D152 were issued as follows:

Approved in 2000 and currently beyond the ten year renewal window
Brooks Middle School - 02/16/2000
Lowell — Long Fellow Elementary School — 02/16/2000
Maya Angelou Elementary School — 02/16/2000
Riley Pre-School - 02/16/2000
Sandburg Elementary School — 02/16/2000
Fields Elementary School — 01/02/2000

Approved in 2005 and up for renewal in 2015
Holmes Elementary School — 9/20/2005
Bryant Elementary School — 01/02/2005
Whittier Elementary School — 01/02/2005

Based on the above ISBE findings the listed schools approved in 2000 are currently
“Not in Compliance” with the state since a life safety survey has not been submitted
and approved in over ten years. Life Safety Surveys for these schools must be
submitted ASAP to be in good standing with the ISBE.

**Please note we also discovered several Life Safety Surveys were complete in 2013.
These surveys were not approved by the Harvey School District and were not
submitted for approval in the IWAS system. As such they are not recorded by the ISBE.
These schools are as follows:

Brooks Middle School - 01/28/2013

Holmes Elementary School —01/31/2013
Lowell-Long Fellow Elementary School — 04/24/2013
Maya Angelou Elementary School —04/24/2013
Riley Pre-School -01/28/2013

Sandburg Elementary School — 01/28/2013
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Harvey D152 must submit a 10-year Life Safety Survey for Holmes, Bryant, and Whittier
Elementary Schools by 2015 for these schools to remain in good standing with ISBE,

Sincerely,
STR Partners LLC

Thomas Allen, AlA, LEED-AP
Project Manager

cc: Jan Taniguchi



